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     The Woodlands Township
            The Woodlands, TX

 2023-2026 Township Tree Lighting Services
 C-2023-0125
Addendum 2
June 5, 2023

Note:  This Addendum shall be included as part of the Bid Form Documents. Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in 
the space provided on the Bid Form and on the Bid Tabulation.  Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to 
Disqualification.

Bidder Questions and Clarifications:

1. All light strands must be removed and disposed of every single year correct?

Answer: Yes, per 5.12 and 6.12 of the posted scope.

2. All lights must be replaced with brand new lights, every single year, correct?

Answer: Yes, per 5.8, 5.9 (including pergolas), and 6.8 in the posted scope.

3. All tags must be removed from light strands, correct?

Answer: Yes, per 5.23 and 6.23 in the posted scope.

4. All workers must be in uniforms, at all times, correct?

Answer: Yes, per 1.16 in the posted scope.

5. All work must be performed in marked company vehicles, at all times, correct?

Answer: Yes, all vehicles should be marked per 1.19 in the posted scope.

6. Can you please advise why this RFP is requesting the use of out-dated LED technology of residential/retail 
quality versus commercial grade more sustainable options?

Answer:  Due to the nature of the scope of work requiring lights be removed and replaced with new light strands
on an annual basis, The Township will not accept bids that are not based on the posted specifications.

7. May organizations who were unable to attend the mandatory pre-bid meeting submit a bid?
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Answer: No, only organizations who were present at the mandatory pre-bid meeting may submit a bid.

This Addendum must be Signed & Returned with your bid.

____________________________________ ____________________________________
Signature Name (please print)

____________________________________ _____________________________________
Date Email

__________________________________   _____________________________________
Company                                                                      Phone




